Public Meeting Minutes

Page 1 of 2

August 8, 2018

### 1.0 CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Anne Eadie called to order the Public Meeting (PM) of the Council of The Corporation of the Municipality of Kincardine at 5:03 p.m. on Wednesday, August 8, 2018, in the Council Chambers at the Municipal Administration Centre.

### 2.0 ROLL CALL

#### **Council Present**

Mayor Anne Eadie Councillor Gordon Campbell Councillor Maureen Couture Councillor Laura Haight Councillor Linda McKee Councillor Randy Roppel

#### **Council Absent**

Deputy Mayor Jacqueline Faubert Councillor Mike Leggett Councillor Andrew White

#### Staff Present

Sharon Chambers, Chief Administrative Officer Donna MacDougall, Clerk Michele Barr, Director of Building & Planning Jenna Ujiye, Community Development Officer

### 3.0 AMENDMENTS, ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO/FROM THE AGENDA

#### 4.0 <u>DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE</u> THEREOF

None disclosed.

### 5.0 PLANNING PRESENTATION

5.1 MacNaughton Hermsen Britton Clarkson Planning Urban Design & Landscape Architecture (MHBC) - Comprehensive Official Plan Review Pierre Chauvin, Partner Nick Bogaert, Senior Planner

#### PLANNING PRESENTATION

MHBC introduced the Official Plan Review process and provided an update on the timeline of the project.

The public meeting provided members of the public with an opportunity to speak to Council about what they think needs to be considered as part of the Official Plan Update. This was a public meeting, held as per section 26 (3) b of the *Planning Act, RSO 1990*.

#### PRESENTATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

Any person or public body that has questions/comments on the presentation was heard.

i) Helmet Sieber - enquired as whether east side of Bruce County Road 23 from Concession 5 to 7 will be part of next Official Plan development; interested in developing from the Municipal Administration Centre to Bruce County Road 23 with office buildings, condominium building.

He was asked to submit his comments in writing with mapping included.

ii) Marion Daniel - enquired as to how often these public forums will be held to inform the public.

## THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF KINCARDINE

Public Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 2

August 8, 2018

There are no specific dates scheduled yet. There are 3 major milestones where public sessions will be held, however, comments are welcome at any time.

iii) Jim Daniel - commented on Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority's involvement

The Conservation Authority is a commenting agency so will be involved.

- iv) Bo Jurkiewicz would like more pedestrian public access to the beach
- v) Jeannette Young owner of 229 Bruce Road 23, 11 acre parcel which has significant woodlands in the layers, would like to see what can be done to remove these.

### **COUNCIL COMMENTS**

The Members of Council may question and comment on the presentation. No decision is rendered at this time.

Council members enquired as to flexibility, need to be responsive to needs of ratepayers, public education aspects, etc.

### 6.0 ADJOURNMENT

### Resolution #08/08/18 - PM - 01

Moved by: Maureen Couture Seconded by: Randy Roppel

THAT Council adjourn this Public Meeting at 5:42 p.m.

Carried.

Anel adie

Downa mar Dougall Clerk



# THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF KINCARDINE

### PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, October 16, 2019

Council Present	Mayor Anne Eadie
	Deputy Mayor Marie Wilson
	Councillor Maureen Couture
	Councillor Dave Cuyler
	Councillor Gerry Glover
	Councillor Laura Haight
	Councillor Doug Kennedy
	Councillor Randy Roppel
	Councillor Bill Stewart
Staff Present	Sharon Chambers, Chief Administrative Officer Donna MacDougall, Clerk
	Roxana Baumann, Treasurer/Director of Finance
	Michele Barr, Director of Building & Planning
	Karen Kieffer, Director of Parks & Recreation

Others: Daniel Kingsbury, Bruce County Planner Tessa Fortier, Bruce County Planner

### 1. Call to Order

Mayor Anne Eadie called to order the Public Meeting of the Council of The Corporation of the Municipality of Kincardine at 5:01 p.m. on Wednesday, October 16, 2019, in the Council Chambers at the Municipal Administration Centre.

### 2. Amendments, Additions or Deletions To/From the Agenda

## 3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

None disclosed.

### 4. Zoning Applications

### 4.1 Applicant: Wayne & Linda Hopper

The Planner explained the report and recommendation. Any comments received from Agencies and the Public received by the time of writing the report are in the written report.

Presentation from the Applicant

None.

Presentations from the Public

None.

Questions and Clarifications from Council

It was noted that there are a number of this type of application and Municipality should look at implications.

Council will consider the application at their regular meeting.

### 4.2 Applicant: King's Pearl Pub and Eatery

The Planner explained the report and recommendation. Any comments received from Agencies and the Public received by the time of writing the report are in the written report.

Presentation from the Applicant

None.

Presentations from the Public

Christopher and Donna McCoy noted concerns regarding the change in zoning, potential future use of the lands if zoned general commercial, impact on privacy, no fence along north side, lights, etc.

Questions and Clarifications from Council

Council members questioned where lands will be drained to, option of reducing number of parking spaces and construction of fence or planting trees to provide larger buffer for neighbouring lands. Planner indicated reducing number of parking spaces would mean that the restaurant would not have the recommended number.

Council will consider the application at their regular meeting.

### 4.3 Applicant: Pierson Motors Inc. c/o Mike Pierson

The Planner explained the report and recommendation. Any comments received from Agencies and the Public received by the time of writing the report are in the written report.

Presentation from the Applicant

Ron Davidson, representative for Mike Pierson, indicated highway commercial is best use of lands, access road will be along municipal road, severance application is with the County, lot of servicing work done, owner willing to sign agreement that he will connect to municipal services when available.

Presentations from the Public

None.

Questions and Clarifications from Council

It was questionned whether the lands for the personal storage facility should be zoned specifically so the entire area cannot be used for that purpose.

Applicant confirmed it is intended some units will be climate controlled.

Council will consider the application at their regular meeting.

### 4.4 Applicant: Ralph Haverkamp

The Planner explained the report and recommendation. Any comments received from Agencies and the Public received by the time of writing the report are in the written report.

Presentation from the Applicant

None.

Presentations from the Public

None.

Questions and Clarifications from Council

None.

Council will consider the application at their regular meeting.

### 4.5 Official Plan Presentation

Nick Bogaert and Pierre Chauvin, of MacNaughton Hermsen Britton Clarkson Planning Urban Design & Landscape Architecture (MHBC), presented progress report on the Official Plan project, provided overview of final Background Report, reviewed main revisions to the Official Plan, explained next steps towards finalising the Official Plan, etc.

Council members enquired regarding: the time of the open house on November 20 (4 p.m. to 7 p.m.); comment period for the public (3 to 4 weeks); D4.1 Permitted Uses and the 2,500 square foot minimum of net retail floor area (if smaller area is desired, an exception would be required; there are other areas in the Municipality where they could locate if they want smaller space; developers have been indicating they want less than 2,500 square feet); map of Inverhuron does not reflect all of the hamlet; locating secondary school in residential area would require an amendment.

### 5. Adjournment

Resolution # 10/16/19 PM - 01 Moved by: Dave Cuyler Seconded by: Gerry Glover

THAT this Public Planning Meeting adjourn at 6:04 p.m.

Carried.

Anne Zudie

Donna mac Dugard

Mayor

Clerk



great energy. balanced life.

# THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF KINCARDINE

### **Committee of the Whole Minutes**

Monday, December 14, 2020

Committee of the Whole Present	Mayor Anne Eadie	
	Deputy Mayor Randy Roppel Councillor Maureen Couture Councillor Dave Cuyler Councillor Gerry Glover Councillor Laura Haight Councillor Doug Kennedy Councillor Bill Stewart	
Staff Present	Sharon Chambers, Chief Administrative Officer Jennifer Lawrie, Clerk Roxana Baumann, Treasurer/Director of Finance Michele Barr, Director of Building & Planning Karen Kieffer, Director of Parks & Recreation Kevin McNeilly, Fire Chief Jennifer White, Deputy Clerk	

### 1. <u>Call to Order</u>

Mayor Anne Eadie called to order the Committee of the Whole of the Council of The Corporation of the Municipality of Kincardine at 5:52 p.m. on Monday, December 14, 2020 electronically in the Council Chambers at the Municipal Administration Centre.

Mayor Eadie, Deputy Mayor Roppel, Clerk Lawrie and Deputy Clerk White were in attendance in person and all other Council Members and Staff attended electronically.

### 2. Amendments, Additions or Deletions To/From the Agenda

Councillor Haight provided a holiday message from the Kincardine Theatre Guild.

### 3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

None disclosed.

### 4. Adoption of Minutes of C O W Meetings

Resolution # 12/14/20 COW - 01 Moved by: Bill Stewart Seconded by: Randy Roppel

THAT the minutes of the C O W meeting held on December 7, 2020 be adopted as printed.

Carried.

### 5. Items for Discussion from Council Meeting

None.

### 6. <u>Delegations</u>

### 6.1 Ajay Sood - Request for Easement exemption

Mr. Sood requested that Council amend the easement on his property to allow him to place a shed on it. Direction to Staff to bring a report back with options.

### 7. <u>Reports</u>

### 7.1 Building and Planning

a. Official Plan Final Adoption, Planning-2020-22

Nick Bogaert and Pierre Chauvin from MHBC Planning provided information on the official plan project process. Key topic areas included in the presentation were natural heritage and mixed use areas. The next steps were also highlighted.

Committee of the Whole discussed the Inverhuron Settlement Area, public engagement, woodlots, how the Official Plan would affect development, environmental impacts, and the ability to make amendments to the Official Plan. Discussion occurred on how the Provincial Policy Statement guides the Official Plan in Natural Heritage and significant woodlots. The OPF lands were also discussed.

Resolution # 12/14/20 COW - 02 Moved by: Maureen Couture Seconded by: Gerry Glover

THAT the Official Plan be brought back to Committee of the Whole on January 11, 2021.

Carried.

a. Delegation - Ron Davidson

Mr. Davidson presented on behalf of Andrew Gruszecki and David Brown, owners of the lands described as Part Lots 65 and 66, Concession 1, Geographic Township of Kincardine, Municipality of Kincardine (assessment roll nos. 410821000523900 and 410821000521900). The lands are currently designated "Shoreline Development", with a Significant Woodland Overlay. The new Official Plan proposes to designate the property as 'Natural Environment' and they are requesting it to remain "Shoreline Development".

Committee discussed in what circumstances an official plan amendment would be required when development occurs.

 Mackwade Subdivision Part Lot Control Exemption Application, Nyah Court, Lot 5 Registered Plan 3M-220, being parts 1-11, RP-10398 (geographic Village of Tiverton) Municipality of Kincardine, Planning-2020-21

### Resolution # 12/14/20 COW - 03 Moved by: Dave Cuyler Seconded by: Maureen Couture

THAT Committee of the Whole recommend Council accept recommendation as set out in report and consider as Matters Arising from Committee of the Whole.

Carried.

### 7.2 Corporate Services

a. COVID-19/Declared Emergency

Chief Administrative Officer provided a verbal update on the COVID-19/ Declared Emergency.

Staff are continuing to develop work plans to ensure we are prepared for the possibility of moving into more restrictive phases of the Provinces COVID-19 Response Framework. Staff will be reviewing the draft plans internally December 15, 2020.

The January 6 meeting to appoint the new Council member be held by Zoom – Request motion to amend the Procedure to allow for a Zoom meeting if necessary.

The amendments would be

6.1 d – Remove the "Candidates not presenting shall be sequestered in separate area until it is that persons' turn to speak

6.1 f i – Remove the need for a ballot that is passed to the Clerk.

6.1 f xi – Remove that the Oath of Office be completed immediately after the passing of the appointment by-law. If the meeting is held electronically, they would have to come in to do their Oath before the next meeting. This is because it requires the Clerk to witness it and that must be done in person.

Resolution # 12/14/20 COW - 04 Moved by: Gerry Glover Seconded by: Dave Cuyler

THAT the Committee of the Whole recommend that Council approve the amendments presented to the Appoint an Eligible Elector to Fill a Vacancy Procedure.

Carried.

b. Physician Recruitment Program Review, CAO's-2020-26

The Committee of the Whole discussed the recommendations of the Physician Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee, a potential Memorandum of Understanding with Bruce Power and Saugeen Shores regarding regional collaboration on health care, correspondence received on behalf of Bruce Power and the funding framework.

Resolution # 12/14/20 COW - 05 Moved by: Laura Haight Seconded by: Maureen Couture THAT the hour of automatic adjournment be extended to 8:30 p.m.

Carried.

Resolution # 12/14/20 COW - 06 Moved by: Maureen Couture Seconded by: Randy Roppel

THAT Committee of the Whole recommend Council accept recommendation as set out in report as a path forward and Bruce Power and Physicians Group be invited to a future meeting and consider as Matters Arising from Committee of the Whole.

Carried.

### 7.3 Other Areas of Responsibility

a. Arts Centre Tenants – Rent Relief, Parks and Recreation-2020-14

Resolution # 12/14/20 COW - 07 Moved by: Maureen Couture Seconded by: Randy Roppel

THAT Committee of the Whole recommend Council accept recommendation as set out in report and consider as Matters Arising from Committee of the Whole.

Carried.

### 8. Adjournment

Resolution # 12/14/20 COW - 08 Moved by: Randy Roppel Seconded by: Dave Cuyler

THAT this COW adjourn at 8:24 p.m.

Carried.



Mayor



Clerk



## THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF KINCARDINE

### **Committee of the Whole Minutes**

Monday, January 11, 2021

Committee of the Whole Present	Mayor Anne Eadie
	Deputy Mayor Randy Roppel
	Councillor Maureen Couture Councillor Dave Cuyler
	Councillor Dorne Fitzsimmons
	Councillor Gerry Glover
	Councillor Doug Kennedy
	Councillor Bill Stewart
Committee of the Whole Absent	Councillor Laura Haight
Staff Present	Sharon Chambers, Chief Administrative Officer Jennifer Lawrie, Clerk Roxana Baumann, Treasurer/Director of Finance Michele Barr, Director of Building & Planning Karen Kieffer, Director of Parks & Recreation Kevin McNeilly, Fire Chief Jennifer White, Deputy Clerk

### 1. <u>Call to Order</u>

Mayor Anne Eadie called to order the Committee of the Whole of the Council of The Corporation of the Municipality of Kincardine at 5:16 p.m. on Monday, January 11, 2021 electronically in the Council Chambers at the Municipal Administration Centre.

Mayor Eadie, Deputy Mayor Roppel, Clerk Lawrie and Deputy Clerk White were in attendance in person and all other Council Members and Staff attended electronically.

### 2. Amendments, Additions or Deletions To/From the Agenda

None.

### 3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

None disclosed.

### 4. Adoption of Minutes of C O W Meetings

Resolution # 12/20/20 COW - 01 Moved by: Doug Kennedy Seconded by: Randy Roppel

THAT the minutes of the C O W meetings held on December 14, 2020 and December 18, 2020 (Special) be adopted as printed.

Carried.

### 5. Items for Discussion from Council Meeting

None.

### 6. <u>Delegations</u>

### 6.1 Lake Huron Centre Coastal Conservation - Daniela Klicper

Daniela Klicper, Coastal Stewardship Coordinator for the Lake Huron Centre for Coastal Conservation provided a presentation on the sand beach and dune ecosystem. In addition, she explained the Green Ribbon Champion program that can be provided to residents of Kincardine. It provides one on one beach assessments, educational signage for the property, recommended restoration plans, beach care toolkit, restoration events and materials. Potential restoration activities were investigated at Sunset Drive Public Beach and the Inverhuron Public Beach. Seeking support in principle on Green Ribbon Champion Program and support for the two identified restoration activities.

### 7. <u>Reports</u>

### 7.1 Other Areas of Responsibility

a. COVID-19/Declared Emergency

The Chief Administrative Officer provided a verbal update on the COVID-19/Declared Emergency.

CBC reported today that Ontario's latest COVID-19 modelling projects the province's intensive care units to be filled beyond capacity by early February. Also, a new, more contagious variant of the coronavirus may accelerate the spread of infections.

To address these worsening conditions, Premier Doug Ford's cabinet is to meet this evening to decide on further pandemic restrictions. An announcement will be made tomorrow. Municipal lockdown measures are still in place, which includes working from home for all administrative staff. Recreation facilities are closed, with the exception of the Tiverton Sports Centre which is open for Bright Beginnings child care program. CAO approval has been given for Bright Beginnings to operate emergency school age child care at the Tiverton Sports Centre for the next two weeks. The safety plans for the program have been approved by the Ministry of Education, Grey Bruce Public Health and Bruce County. The internal staff Covid working group will meet tomorrow to reassess lockdown measures and discuss any provincial announcements that may be made and we will review those plans with the ECG on Wednesday.

ECG continues to meet weekly to receive updates from municipal departments and external agencies.

Alternate CEMC Shane Watson has completed a workplace safety plan for all municipal facilities which meets the provincial requirements. The plan sets out how each department, program and facility will comply with public health guidance in each of the colour coded levels within the provincial COVID response framework. Vaccination Program:

Grey Bruce Health Unit announced that the Ministry of Health has approved the release of two initial shipments of the Pfizer COVID-19 Vaccine to the Grey-Bruce region. The first of these shipments will be arriving the week of January 11, 2021, and the second shipment will be arriving the week of January 25, 2021. In total, the two shipments will contain approximately 1000 doses of vaccine.

As directed by the Ministry of Health, the allocation of this initial quantity of vaccine will be limited, exclusively to residents, staff and essential workers in Long-Term Care, using the provincial Ethical Framework for COVID-19 Vaccine Distribution.

The vaccine plan for Grey and Bruce will continue to follow the provincial Framework, and will ensure those most at risk are first in line to receive the vaccine. Due to the small shipment, not all residents and staff will be able to receive the vaccine immediately, however, as more shipments arrive, this priority population will continue to be first in line.

GBHU has a Proposal before the provincial government for a Pfizer Mass-Immunization Hub Ready to Execute in Grey Bruce. The proposal would provide the Provincial Government with a successful pilot of a Pfizer logistic hub for vaccine delivery in smallurban and rural communities. The proposal outlines the optimal readiness of Grey Bruce due to collaboration among Grey Bruce Health Unit, Grey and Bruce municipalities, three hospital systems and healthcare partners, and community partners including Bruce Power and Chapman's Ice Cream.

As you know, Bruce Power has provided resources for Recovery Centres (field hospitals) including the Davidson Centre in Kincardine, which will be converted to Mass Immunization Hubs by adding an ultra-low temperature vaccine freezer and accessories. The resources for a third hub are on standby for deployment if needed P&H Centre in Hanover. Lower tier municipalities have provided the arenas, and the two Counties have funded part of the project. Bruce Power has committed to deliver two ultra-low temperature vaccine freezers this week, and the necessary human resources with expertise in dealing with storage and management of ultra-low temperature vaccine inventory.

Dr. Arra called for volunteers to participate in the Grey Bruce Vaccination Task Force. The task force will provide support on the implementation of the vaccination campaign in Grey and Bruce Counties

The vaccine campaign will consist of two plans depending upon the type, quantity and timing of the availability of the vaccine.

Committee Membership

The membership will consist of a representative from various sectors, including municipalities.

At the January 6th ECG meeting, the ECG put forward a recommendation to nominate Shane Watson and Mayor Eadie as staff and political representatives on behalf of the Municipality of Kincardine. Dr. Arra has since informed us that our nominations have not been approved because there is limited space. The

County CAO and Warden will act on behalf of municipalities and will keep us informed. Dr. Arra has advised that GBHU staff will work with municipal staff to prepare the Davidson Centre as a mass immunization centre. Shane Watson will be the lead staff member on behalf of the municipality and will be meeting with GBHU staff tomorrow at the facility to do a security survey. We will keep council apprised of any developments.

b. Official Plan Final Adoption, Planning-2021-01

Nick Bogaert and Peirre Chauvin from MHBC and Daniel Kingsbury from Bruce County Planning were in attendance. Mr. Bogaert and Mr. Chauvin provided the updates to the Official Plan since the December 14, 2020 meeting including additional consultations.

The Committee of the Whole discussed that the significant woodland overlay has been removed, Environmental Impact Studies (ESI), the natural heritage designation, mapping flexibility, Inverhuron Settlement area and the Lakeshore area.

### Carried.

a. Delegation - Ruth Fenn Phillips

Ruth Fenn Phillips provided a presentation with concerns regarding the natural environment designation, role of Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority, cost of potential amendments, the potential affects on the Zoning By-law and tax base. She requested that there be more public consultation and a review of the Lakeshore Area Section of the Draft Official Plan.

b. Delegation - Marian Hyde and Roy Frater

Marin Hyde and Roy Frater provided a presentation regarding concerns on the Natural Heritage/Significant Woodlands designation and mapping.

c. Delegation - Nancy Michie and Joseph Hentz

Joseph Hentz, and Nancy Michie from 741 Broadway Development Inc. provided a presentation regarding 741 Broadway Street.. Seeking clarity that the intention of D 7.9 is to remove any application of the Natural Environment Area restrictions, policies or conditions from the lands known as 741 Broadway Street. Provided a suggestion on updated wording. Consultants will work to clarify wording.

d. Delegation - Lilly Wu and Paula Bustard

Lilly Wu, representing Smart Centres, provided a presentation supporting the Official Plan Amendments.

Resolution # 01/11/21 COW - 02 Moved by: Maureen Couture Seconded by: Bill Stewart

THAT the hour of automatic adjournment be extended to 8:30 p.m.

Carried.

Resolution # 01/11/21 COW - 03 Moved by: Maureen Couture Seconded by: Doug Kennedy

THAT C O W recommend Council accept recommendation as set out in report and consider as a Matter Arising from Committee of the Whole at tonight's meeting.

Yes (5): Anne Eadie, Maureen Couture, Dorne Fitzsimmons, Gerry Glover, and Doug Kennedy

No (3): Randy Roppel, Dave Cuyler, and Bill Stewart

c. Amendment to the Heritage Designation By-law No. 4636, 791 Princes Street, Clerk's-2021-01

Resolution # 01/11/21 COW - 04 Moved by: Bill Stewart Seconded by: Dorne Fitzsimmons

THAT C O W recommend Council accept recommendation as set out in report and consider as a Matter Arising from Committee of the Whole at tonight's meeting.

Carried.

### 7.2 Mayor's Update

None.

### 8. <u>Consent Agenda</u>

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are enacted in one motion as a Matter Arising. The exception to this rule is that a Council member or the Chief Administrative Officer may request one or more items to be removed from the consent agenda for separate discussion and action.

Committee of the Whole discussed 8.4 g - 2021 SMART Budget and 8.5 c - Randy Smith - SMART Schedule Changes and the impacts that the changes would have on the users of the service.

### 8.1 Recommended Motions

### 8.2 Recommended By-laws

### 8.3 Statistical Reports

- a. Statement of Operations for the period ending November 30 2020
- b. December 2020 Building Report

### 8.4 Minutes of Committees and Boards

- a. Source Protection Committee, October 25, 2019
- b. Source Protection Committee, March 27, 2020
- c. Source Protection Committee, July 24, 2020
- d. BASWR, November 19, 2020
- e. 2021 BASWR Budget

- f. Municipal Innovation Council, October 15, 2020
- g. 2021 SMART Budget
- h. SVCA 2021 Authority Meeting Schedule

### 8.5 Communications

- a. Association of Municipalities of Ontario
  - a. AMO Watchfile, December 10, 2020
  - b. AMO Watchfile, December 17, 2020
- b. Grey Bruce Health Unit
  - a. Opioid Overdose Alert
  - b. COVID-19 Case Management in Workplaces
  - c. COVID-19 and Hockey Play/Practice
  - d. COVID-19 and Children's Playdates & Birthday Celebrations
  - e. Proposal for Pfizer Mass-Immunization Hub Ready to Execute in Rural Ontario
  - f. Public Health Measures Shutdown
- c. Randy Smith SMART Schedule Changes
- d. Maia Hinchberger Racism in Kincardine
- e. Tour of Kincardine Proposal for the Municipality of Kincardine
- f. Women's House Service Bruce & Grey Newsletter Winter 2020
- g. OPG in Bruce County Community Update December 2020
- h. Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre Public Closure Notice
- i. Great Lakes Release of the Canada Water Agency Discussion Paper
- j. Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services Building a Strong Foundation for Success/Reducing Poverty in Ontario
- Ministry of the Environment, Conservation, and Parks Minister's Annual Report on Drinking Water 2020 and 2019-2020 Chief Drinking Water Inspector Annual Report
- I. Ministry of Transportation Regulatory Amendments effective January 1, 2021 relating to Off-road Vehicles on Municipal Highways
- m. Motions other Municipalities
  - a. City of Hamilton Cap on Gas Plant and Greenhouse Gas Pollution
  - b. City of Hamilton Temporary Cap on Food Delivery Service Charges
  - c. Dufferin County Aggregate Resource Property Valuation Assessment Criteria
  - d. Municipality of Chatham-Kent Bill 229

- e. Municipality of Learnington Cannabis Production Facilities, the Cannabis Act, and Health Canada Guidelines
- f. Town of Carleton Place COVID-19 Childcare Funding Impacts
- g. Township of Howick Tile Drainage Installation Act
- h. Township of Matachewan Municipal Grants
- i. Town of Orangeville Bill 229
- j. Township of Puslinch Bill 229
- k. Township of Puslinch Proposed Changes to the Conservation Authorities Act
- I. City of Kitchener Cannabis Retail
- m. Municipality of South Huron Unauthorized car rallies
- n. Town of Amherstburg Development Approval Requirements for Landfills (Bill 197)
- o. Town of Kingsville Letter of Support for Small Businesses
- p. Town of Lincoln Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act
- q. Town of Lincoln AGCO Application Process Cannabis Retail Stores
- r. Town of Lincoln City of Hamilton Cap on Gas Plant and Greenhouse Gas Pollution
- s. Town of Lincoln Funding for Community Groups Affected by Pandemic
- t. Town of Lincoln Funding for Community Groups and Service Clubs affected by Pandemic
- u. Township of Lake of Bays Bill 229
- v. Township of Lake of Bays Correspondence AODA Website Compliance Extension Request
- w. Township of Matachewan Municipal Grants

### 9. <u>Adjournment</u>

Resolution # 12/20/20 COW - 05 Moved by: Doug Kennedy Seconded by: Randy Roppel

THAT this COW adjourn at 8:12 p.m.

<u>Carried.</u>	
Signed with ConsignO Cloud (2021/01/25) Verify with ConsignO or Adobe Reader.	Signed with ConsignO Cloud (2021/01/26) Verify with ConsignO or Adobe Reader.
Mayor	Clerk